

.Parks and Recreation Meeting – Thursday, February 21, 2019

In Attendance: Apryl Blood, Tim Blagden, Kelly Henley, Travis White, and Andrea LeBlanc.

Co-Ed Softball:

We went over potential rule changes for the upcoming 2019 Season from Captain Comments. This will be sent out to the Captains for an unofficial vote in favor or not. Then it will be compiled for review and voted on at our next board meeting.

A concern about a team in our league that may have a skill set outside our goals and league values was brought to the board. We strive to keep this a fun league with exercise in mind. After listening and discussing the team, the issue was voted on and passed, the team Neon will not re-enter the league. We wanted to make sure individuals could still stay and play in the league, so with this decision a rule was also voted on and passed, that a maximum of 3 players from any team removed from the league may relocate to a new or existing team.

Budget:

The resurfacing of the basketball and tennis courts has been scheduled for spring. We will add the hopscotch (\$450) to the plan and that will be funded from the Revolving Account. We will further discuss the addition of 2 more sets of Pickle ball lines at the next meeting. This would also be funded out of the revolving account, at a cost of \$600.

Football was contacted again for their 2018 donation for park use. They are going through a transition with a new President. Apryl will touch base with the new President.

Riverside Snack Shack Building:

Apryl is working on getting some estimates together for rehabilitation of that building.

Adopt-A-Highway: we set a tentative date of May 9th, for 10-12am.

DATE & TIME CHANGE:

******Next Meeting Tuesday, 3/19 @ 6:30pm at the Library- UPSTAIRS ******